AGENDA

Rural Task Force #3 Meeting
December 1, 2025 10:00 a.m.
Road Commission of Kalamazoo County

[.Call to Order
II.Approval of Agenda (Action)
lll.Approval of February 26, 2025 Rural Task Force #3 Meeting Minutes (Action)
IV.Rural Task Force Program Updates
V.Review of 2026 - 2029 Projects
VI.Public Comment
VII.Other Business

VIIl.Adjourn



Rural Task Force #3 Meeting

February 26, 2025
Kalamazoo County Road Commission

Members in Attendance:

Jay Miller Branch County Road Commission

Ryan Minkus Road Commission of Kalamazoo County
Garrett Myland St. Joseph County Road Commission, Vice Chair
Kristine Parsons Calhoun County Road Department, Chair

Jake Welch Barry County Road Commission

Others in Attendance:

Brian Chobot AR Engineering

Jim Hoekstra Road Commission of Kalamazoo County

Brian Kernstock Calhoun County Road Department

Matt McKee Marshall DART

Whitney Pizzala AR Engineering

Brian Stark MDOT Rural Task Force Program Manager (Attended via Zoom)
Fred Nagler Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study/SMPC

Call to Order

Chair Parsons called the meeting to order at 9:20 a.m. The meeting was held at the offices of the Road
Commission of Kalamazoo County.

Approval of the February 26, 2025 Meeting Agenda

It was noted that the date listed in the item for approval of the previous meeting’s minutes should be
December 16, 2024.

MOTION by Myland, SUPPORT by Welch, “to approve the agenda with the date in item Il corrected as
noted.” Motion approved unanimously.

Approval of December 16, 2024 Rural Task Force #3 Meeting Minutes

MOTION by Minkus, SUPPORT by Welch “to approve the minutes of the December 16, 2024 Rural Task
Force #3 meeting.” Motion approved unanimously.



Rural Task Force #3 December 16, 2024 Meeting
Page 2

Election of Officers

MOTION by Welch, SUPPORT by Miller, “to elect Garrett Myland as Chair.” Motion approved
unanimously

MOTION by Parsons, SUPPORT by Welch, “to elect Kristine Parsons as Vice Chair.” Motion approved
unanimously.

Myland assumed chair duties for the remainder of the meeting.

Rural Task Force Program Updates

Stark presented the following updates to RTF program:

e There is a nation-wide pause in federal approval of State Transportation Improvement Program
amendments while legal reviews are being performed. There is no known timeframe for the
process to be completed. Administrative adjustments not triggering amendments can proceed
as usual.

e MDOT is looking at approving new ways to allow agencies to utilize bid savings.

e Review of the rolling three-year average for programming/using Economic Development Part D
funding shows that no counties in the RTF #3 are currently in danger of losing funding.

e Inresponse to questions he received, he inquired about the addition of projects from Tekonsha
and Homer to the TIP. It was noted by Nagler that one of the reasons for calling the meeting
was to consider and possibly approve an amendment to the TIP that will allow the projects to be
moved from the illustrative list and added to the approved 2026 program.

Review of 2026 - 2029 Projects

Calhoun County

Parsons said that at the previous meeting the County Road Department (CCRD) and Villages of Homer
and Tekonsha had tentatively agreed that the villages would contract with CCRD for chip sealing
services. The chip sealing projects were placed in the illustrative list and CCRD programmed the entire
available STBG and some EDD funding for 2026. Since then, it was found that the approved CCRD
project included non-all season roads that were not eligible for EDD funding. In addition, Homer and
Tekonsha decided that they would prefer to use the STBG funding rather than contract with the County
for the chip seal services. In addition, the CCRD would like to swap years for Job Numbers 222639 and
222642, as 222639 is currently approved for the use of EDD funding but has sections of non all-season
roads that are not on the proposed network.

MOTION by Parsons, SUPPORT by Welch, “to move Job Number 222639 from 2027 to 2028 and to move
Job Number 222624 from 2028 to 2027, keeping each years’ budget the same; and to change 2026 Job
Number 216379 to a chip seal project on Michigan Avenue from 22 % Mile Road to M-199 using
5138,040 in STBG and $34,510 local match; and to move the Homer and Tekonsha chip seal projects
from the illustrative list to the 2026 TIP as previously approved.” Motion approved unanimously.

Kalamazoo County
MOTION by Minkus, SUPPORT by Parsons, “add $522,000 in STBG and $269,967 in EDD funding to
Kalamazoo Counthy’s 2029 Job Number 222682.” Motion approved unanimously.



Rural Task Force #3 December 16, 2024 Meeting
Page 3

Review of Bylaws

Task Force members were presented with a draft of revisions to the bylaws that were last approved in
2018. After brief discussion, MOTION by Welch, SUPPORT by Minkus, “to approve revisions to the RTF
#3 bylaws as presented.” Motion approved unanimously.

Public Comment
No public comments were offered
Other Business

Stark reminded everyone that approved changes to the TIP must be submitted for programming no later
than June 15.

Adjourn

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:53.

Minutes approved: , 2025.

Questions or comments on these minutes can be directed to:

Fred Nagler

Associate Planner

Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study
fnagler@katsmpo.org



the regional transportation planning organizations that represent the area, if there are
any (See 23 U.S.C. 133(d)(3)(B)). Also see Section G of this memorandum.

d. Areas of the State with a population less than 5,000. Prior to obligating funds
attributed to an area of this type, the State must consult with the regional
transportation planning organizations that represent the area, if there are any (See 23
U.S.C. 133(d)(3)(B)). Also see Section G of this memorandum.

G. SPECIAL RULE FOR AREAS OF LESS THAN 50,000 POPULATION (See 23 U.S.C.
133(2))

A State may obligate: (1) up to 15 percent of the STBG amounts suballocated for a fiscal
year for use in areas with a population not less than 5,000 and not more than 49,999; and (2)
up to 15 percent of the STBG amounts suballocated for a fiscal year for use in areas with a
population of less than 5,000 on:

1. roads functionally classified as rural minor collectors or local roads; or
Z. cridcdi rurdi ireignt corridors designadted under 25 U.S.C. 107(¢).

This provision is specific to funds made available to areas with a population of not more than
49,999 as described in 23 U.S.C. 133(d)(1)(A)(iii) and (iv), and subject to the overall 15
percent limit for each subparagraph. The Secretary may suspend this special rule with
respect to a State if the FHWA division office determines that this authority is being used
excessively by the State.

H. BRIDGES NOT ON FEDERAL-AID HIGHWAYS (See 23 U.S.C. 133(f))

1. An off-system bridge is a highway bridge or low water crossing located on a public road
that is not a Federal-aid highway. Section 133(f)(2)(A) of 23 U.S.C. sets aside from the
STBG an amount not less than 20 percent of Highway Bridge Program funds apportioned
to the State for FY 2009 for projects and activities for off-system bridges. Funding
pursuant to this provision is provided to the States with a specific program code, as
shown in the program code table in this guidance. Eligible activities for the set aside for
off-system bridges are as follows:

a. Construction, as defined in 23 U.S.C. 101(a)(4), of off-system bridges (other than the
construction of a new bridge at a new location) (See 23 U.S.C. 133(c)(1)).

b. Replacement of low water crossings with bridges.

c. Protection for bridges and low water crossings located on public roads, and inspection
and evaluation of bridges and low water crossings.

A State may choose to expend funds in excess of the off-system set-aside.
The FHWA Administrator may reduce the requirement for expenditures for off-system
bridges if the FHWA Administrator, after consultation with State and local officials,

determines that the State has inadequate needs to justify the expenditure (See 23 U.S.C.
133(f)(2)(B)). This will be addressed in more detail in future FHWA guidance.

Page 18 of 21



Clarification of Special Rule G
November 20, 2025

Inquiries have been made regarding the ability to spend federal Surface Transportation
Block Grant (STBG) funding allocated to the Rural Task Force (RTF) Program or the
Small Urban Program on roads with a National Functional Classification (NFC) of rural
minor collectors or local roads. This falls under 23 USC 133 (g), clarification on this rule
is given in the attached Memorandum on the Implementation Guidance for the Surface
Transportation Block Grant (STBG) as Revised by the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law on
page 18 and provided here:

A State may obligate: (1) up to 15 percent of the STBG amounts suballocated for
a fiscal year for use in areas with a population not less than 5,000 and not more
than 49,999; and (2) up to 15 percent of the STBG amounts suballocated for a
fiscal year for use in areas with a population of less than 5,000.

The memo also clarifies the Fiscal Management Information System (FMIS) program
codes for the STBG funds associated with this rule, page 9. In the table below are the
templates and FinSys to be utilized in JobNet for the RTF and the Small Urban
Programs when projects are selected for rural minor collectors or local roads.

Program Title 23 Associated | Associated

Code Program Description Reference Template FinSys
Special Rule for Areas of less | 23 U.S.C. STP-

Y234 than 5,000 Population 133(g)(1) Rural/Flexible | SRGR
Special Rule for Areas of
5,000 to less than 50,000 23 U.S.C. STP - Small

Y235 Population 133(g)(1) Urban SRGS

When a project is obligated with one of these FinSys codes MDOT finance will transfer
the needed amount from the appropriate program code to the Y234 or Y235 program
code. If a project is following the pro rata system, the amount will be adjusted at each
key point of the project’s lifecycle (initial obligation, contract award, any contract
modifications, and closeout).

Transfers will be on a first-come first-served basis at the time of an obligation change
until the maximum is reached for the specific program. For the Small Urban Program all
projects are capped so the program code transfer will be at the time of initial obligation.
In the RTF Program for projects that are pro-rata the program code transfer could be at
any of the project’s key milestones (initial obligation, award, contract modifications, and
project closeout). MDOT finance will monitor the total amount in the Y234 and Y235



accounts to ensure that the amount stays below 15% of that program’s apportionment
each year. Once the maximum is reached a notice will be sent out and no additional
projects or changes to a project that would increase the STBG amount of these projects
will be allowed.

Statewide Planning Section staff will monitor the amount programmed to these Finsys’s
and will send out information on the amount programmed to the Small Urban and RTF
programs via the MDOT listservs.

If you have any questions, please contact Don Mayle at MayleD@Michigan.gov or 517-
243-8589



mailto:MayleD@Michigan.gov

RURAL TASK FORCE #3 2026 - 2029
UPDATED 11/13/25

- . JobNet
FY':(;I County Responsible Agency Project Name Limits Prlm-?;}/’:\lork (s‘l;gg:)!rg:)st Statceo(SIiDD) StatceogﬁTF) Local Cost Total Cost JI:;II:? :I Ac::!i-(l;lr:\ ﬁzte SubI;nai::ion
2026  BARRY Road Commission Preventative Maintenance Countywide 1 Crse. Overlay $2,509,001 $627,250 $3,136,251.00 216335 12/16/2024 12/2_7/2024
BARRY COUNTY TOTAL $2,509,001 SO
BARRY TARGET/ALLOCATION | $1,019,176| $311,846 ($170,685 New) $165,898.00
REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH CALHOUN FROM 2023 $102,000
REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH CALHOUN FROM 2025 $500,000
2026 REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH BRANCH FROM 2024 -$36,000
REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH ST. JOSEPH FROM 2024 $44,001
REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH KALAMAZOO FROM 2025 $358,000
TRANSFER FROM KALAMAZOO COUNTY TO BE REPAID IN 2029 $522,000
REPAYMENT OF 2025 TRADE WITH REGION 7 $100,695
BARRY BALANCE $100,871 $311,846
2026 BRANCH Road Commission Preventative Maintenance Countywide Mill & Overlay $875,000 $218,750 $1,093,750.00 216413 12/16/2024 1/21/2025
BRANCH COUNTY TOTAL $875,000 SO
BRANCH TARGET/ALLOCATION | $838,534| $523,507 ($166,637 New) $161,963
2026 REPAYEMENTFROM TRADE WITH BARRY FROM 2024 $36,000
REPAYMENT OF 2025 TRADE WITH REGION 7 $82,847
BRANCH BALANCE $82,381 $523,507
CALHOUN Road Department Michigan Avenue M-199 22 1/2 Mile Road $138,040 $34,510 $172,550 216379 2/26/2025 4/2/2025
2026 CALHOUN Homer Main Street M-60 to S. Webster Chip Seal $92,400 $23,100 $115,500 224258 2/26/2025 3/6/2025
CALHOUN Tekonsha Main St/Jackson Railroad to Vill. Limit/Jefferson to I-69 Chip Seal $238,560 $59,640 $298,200 224263 2/26/2025 3/10/2025
CALHOUN COUNTY TOTAL $469,000 S0
CALHOUN TARGET/ALLOCATION | $1,071,635| $471,672 ($210,040 New) $204,149
2026 REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH BARRY FROM 2023 -$102,000
REPAYMENT OF STBG AND EDD TRADE WITH BARRY FROM 2025 -$500,000
REPAYMENT OF 2025 TRADE WITH REGION 7 $105,878
CALHOUN BALANCE $106,513 $471,672
KALAMAZOO Read-Commission Douglas-Avenue B-Avenue-to-B-Avenue 1 Crse-Overlay S0 216414 12/16/2024 1/7/2025
2026 KALAMAZOO Metre Van-Purchase SO 216415 12/11/2023 1/5/2024
KALAMAZOO COUNTY TOTAL SO S0
KALAMAZOO TARGET/ALLOCATION | $879,765| $204,665 ($125,132 New) $121,622
2026 REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH BARRY COUNTY FROM 2025 -$358,000
TRANSFER TO BARRY COUNTY TO BE REPAID IN 2029 -$522,000
REPAYMENT OF 2025 TRADE WITH REGION 7 $86,921
KALAMAZOO BALANCE $86,686 $204,665
ST. JOSEPH Road Commission Lutz Road Roys to Featherstone/Mintdale to Ste: HMA Overlay $735,999 $184,001 $920,000 216327 12/16/2024 1/7/2025
2026 ST. JOSEPH Transit Bus Purchase $84,000 $21,000 $105,000 216427 12/8/2021 3/18/2022
ST. JOSEPH COUNTY TOTAL $819,999 $184,001
ST. JOSEPH TARGET/ALLOCATION | $863,634| $499,260 ($155,918 New) $151,545
2026 REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH BARRY FROM 2024 -$44,001
REPAYMENT OF 2025 TRADE WITH REGION 7 $85,327
ST. JOSEPH BALANCE $84,961 $315,259
PROGRAMMED $4,673,000 $184,001
2026 RTF #3 TOTAL TARGET/ALLOCATION $5,134,413
BALANCE $461,413




UPDATED 11/13/25

. . JobNet

FYIZ‘:I County Responsible Agency Project Name Limits Prlm_?;'y’:\Iork (S'Ilf;(cisrglst Statgo(sliDD) Statéao(siTF) Local Cost Total Cost JI:;I: :I Acl:i-:;'r:\ f)::lte SubI;nai:sion
BARRY Road Commision Countywide P.M. $267,000 $66,750 $333,750 223134 12/16/2024 12/18/2024

2027 BARRY Nashville Reed Street M-66 to Curtis $424,000 $106,000 $530,000 223259 12/16/2024 1/7/2025
BARRY Road Commission Countywide Pavement Marking $350,000 $350,000 223135 12/16/2024 12/18/2024
BARRY COUNTY TOTAL $1,041,000 S0

2027 BARRY TARGET/ALLOCATION $1,043,000 $477,744 ($165,898 New)
BARRY BALANCE $2,000 $477,744

2027 BRANCH BCTA Replacement Vehicle $180,000 $45,000 $225,000 223236 12/16/2024 1/7/2026
BRANCH BCRC Countywide P.M. $676,000 $169,000 $845,000 223337 12/16/2024 1/21/2025
BRANCH COUNTY TOTAL $856,000 SO

2027 BRANCH TARGET/ALLOCATION $860,000 $685,200 ($161,693 New)
BRANCH BALANCE $4,000 $685,200

2027 CALHOUN CCRD old 27 Highfield to L Drive N $964,000 $616,952 $1,580,952 222639 2/26/2025 4/8/2025
CALHOUN Transit Replacement Vehicle $130,000 $32,500 $162,500 223387 12/16/2024 1/17/2025
CALHOUN COUNTY TOTAL $1,094,000 $583,300

2027 CALHOUN TARGET/ALLOCATION - $1,097,000 $676,487 ($204,149 New)
CALHOUN BALANCE $3,000 $93,187

2027 KALAMAZOO RCKC ML 26th St. to 28th St. $898,000 $223,680 $408,000 $1,529,680 222678 12/16/2024 12/19/2024
KALAMAZOO COUNTY TOTAL $898,000 $223,680

2027 KALAMAZOO TARGET/ALLOCATION $924,000 $326,287 ($121,622 New)
KALAMAZOO BALANCE $26,000 $102,607

2027 ST. JOSEPH Road Commission Vistula/Barker Road State Line to US-12 $593,000 $148,250 $741,250 222686 12/16/2024 12/19/2024
ST. JOSEPH Colon State Street West Village Limit $288,000 $72,000 $360,000 223276 12/16/2024 1/9/2025
ST. JOSEPH COUNTY TOTAL $881,000 S0

2027  ST.JOSEPH TARGET/ALLOCATION $885,000 $466,804 ($151,545 New)
ST. JOSEPH BALANCE $4,000 $466,804

PROGRAMMED $4,770,000 $806,980
2027 RTF #3 TOTAL TARGET/ALLOCATION $4,809,000
BALANCE $39,000




UPDATED 11/13/25

. - JobNet
FYIZ‘;?'I County Responsible Agency Project Name Limits Prlm_?;'y’:\Iork (S'llf;(cisrg:)st Statgo(sEtDD) Statéao(siTF) Local Cost Total Cost JI:;I: :I Ac':i-:;'r:\ f)::lte SubI;nai:sion
2028 BARRY Road Commission PM $1,062,000 $265,500 $1,327,500 223141 12/16/2024 12/19/2024
BARRY COUNTY TOTAL $1,062,000 S0
2028 BARRY TARGET/ALLOCATION $1,064,000 $643,642 ($165,898 New)
BARRY BALANCE $2,000 $643,642
2028 BRANCH BCRC Countywide P.M. $874,000 $218,500 $1,092,500 223338 12/16/2024 1/21/2025
BRANCH COUNTY TOTAL $874,000 SO
2028 BRANCH TARGET/ALLOCATION $878,000 $846,893 ($161,693 New)
BRANCH BALANCE $4,000 $846,893
2028 CALHOUN CCRD 25 1/2 Mile Road F Drive Sto L Drive S $1,117,000 $279,250 $1,396,250 222642 2/26/2025 4/8/2025
CALHOUN COUNTY TOTAL $1,117,000 S0
2028 CALHOUN TARGET/ALLOCATION $1,120,000 $297,336 ($204,149 New)
CALHOUN BALANCE $3,000 $297,336
KALAMAZOO Metro On Demand Vehicles $280,400 $280,400 223266 12/16/2024 1/7/2025
2028 KALAMAZOO Schoolcraft E. Lyons St US-131 to 14th St. $345,600 $86,400 $432,000 223269 12/16/2024 1/8/2025
KALAMAZOO Augusta Webster M-96 to Washington St. $290,000 $72,500 $362,500 223388 12/16/2024 1/29/2025
KALAMAZOO COUNTY TOTAL $916,000 SO
2028 KALAMAZOO TARGET/ALLOCATION $943,000 $224,229 ($121,622 New)
KALAMAZOO BALANCE $27,000 $224,229
2028 ST. JOSEPH Transit Bus Purchase $84,000 $21,000 $105,000 223392 12/16/2024 1/29/2025
ST. JOSEPH Road Commission Kelly Road/N Lakeview Road ~ Wait Road to Front Street $816,000 $204,000 $1,020,000 222712 12/16/2024 12/19/2024
ST. JOSEPH COUNTY TOTAL $900,000 SO
2028  ST.JOSEPH TARGET/ALLOCATION $904,000 $618,349 ($151,545 New)
ST. JOSEPH BALANCE $4,000 $618,349
PROGRAMMED $4,869,000 S0
2028 RTF #3 TOTAL TARGET/ALLOCATION $4,909,000
BALANCE $40,000




UPDATED 11/13/25

. . JobNet
FYIZ‘;?'I County Responsible Agency Project Name Limits Prlm_?;'y’:\Iork (S'llf;(cisrg:)st Statgo(sEtDD) Statéao(siTF) Local Cost Total Cost JI:;I: :I Ac':i-:;'r:\ f)::lte SubI;nai:sion
2029 BARRY Road Commmission PM $187,000 $46,750 $233,750 223143 12/16/2024 12/27/2024
BARRY Road Commission Countywide Pavement Marking $375,000 $375,000 223152 12/16/2024 12/19/2024
BARRY COUNTY TOTAL $562,000 SO
2029 BARRY TARGET/ALLOCATION | S 1,087,000 | $809,540 ($165,898 New)
REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH KALAMAZOO COUNTY FROM 2026 S (522,000)
BARRY BALANCE $3,000 $809,540
2029 BRANCH BCRC Countywide P.M. $892,000 $223,000 $1,115,000 223339 12/16/2024 1/21/2025
BRANCH COUNTY TOTAL $892,000 S0
2029 BRANCH TARGET/ALLOCATION $896,000 $1,008,586 ($161,693 New)
BRANCH BALANCE $4,000 $1,008,586
2029 CALHOUN CCRD Oold 27 L Drive N to Structure 1328 $1,140,000 $1,140,000 222676 12/16/2024 12/19/2024
CALHOUN COUNTY TOTAL $1,140,000 SO
2029 CALHOUN TARGET/ALLOCATION $1,143,000 $501,485 ($204,149 New)
CALHOUN BALANCE $3,000 $501,485
2029 KALAMAZOO Metro On Demand Vehicles $144,000 $144,000 223271 12/16/2024 1/7/2025
KALAMAZOO RCKC ML Ave. 28th St. to 31st St. $1,313,000 $269,967.00 $717,033 $2,300,000 222682 2/26/2025 3/1/2025
KALAMAZOO COUNTY TOTAL $1,457,000 $269,967
2029 KALAMAZOO TARGET/ALLOCATION $963,000 $345,851 ($121,622 New)
REPAYMENT OF TRADE WITH BARRY COUNTY FROM 2026 $522,000
KALAMAZOO BALANCE $28,000 $75,884
ST. JOSEPH Road Commission Parkville Road M-60 to Michigan Avenue Recontruct $726,000 $181,500 $907,500 222715 12/16/2024 12/19/2024
2029  ST.JOSEPH Road Commission Lutz Road US 12 to Stears Road $108,000 $432,000 $540,000 221626 12/16/2024 12/19/2024
ST. JOSEPH Transit Bus Purchase $84,000 $21,000 $105,000 223393 12/16/2024 1/29/2025
ST. JOSEPH COUNTY TOTAL $918,000 $432,000
2029  ST.JOSEPH TARGET/ALLOCATION $923,000 $769,894 ($151,545 New)
ST. JOSEPH BALANCE $5,000 $337,894
PROGRAMMED $4,969,000 $701,967
2029 RTF #3 TOTAL TARGET/ALLOCATION $5,012,000
BALANCE $43,000




UPDATED 11/13/25

. . JobNet
FYIZ‘:I County Responsible Agency Project Name Limits Prlmi;'y):\Iork (S'Ilf;cGlirgLst Statgo(sliDD) Statéao(;t:TF) Local Cost Total Cost JIZI: :z Acfi?r:\ ﬁzte Subggion

ILLUSTRATIVE

KALAMAZOO |Road Commission VanKal Stadium to Almena $785,400.00 $124,600.00 $910,000 12/16/2024

KALAMAZOO [Road Commission 4th Street Stadium to M-43 $785,400.00 $586,900.00 $1,372,300 12/16/2024

KALAMAZOO [Road Commission 40th Street M-89 to Baseline $785,400.00 $629,800.00 $1,415,200 12/16/2024

KALAMAZOO |Road Commission E. Michigan 40th Street to Mercury Ave. $769,440.00 $520,160.00 $1,289,600 12/16/2024

KALAMAZOO [Augusta Webster Washington to N. City Limit $390,000.00 $97,500.00 $487,500 12/16/2024

ST. JOSEPH Transit Bus Purchase $84,000.00 $21,000.00 $105,000 12/16/2024




	RTF # 3 Meeting Agenda 12-01-25
	Rural Task Force 3 February 26 2025 Minutes - Draft
	Fedral Memo Page 18
	Special Rule G Clarification
	Clarification of Special Rule G

	RTF #3 26-29 TIP 11-13-25

